

FOI 046/2026 Response

Dear Sir or Madam

I am writing to request information under the Freedom of Information Act 2000.

Dating from January 1, 2020, I was hoping to find out:

1. The number of staff members employed by the Trust who were dismissed following disciplinary action where the alleged misconduct involved the use of so-called “keyboard jamming” or similar methods intended to simulate activity while working from home

NIL (0)

2. A breakdown of the number of these dismissals by year.

N/A – please refer to the response provide for question1.